
AGENDA 

AGENDA 

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF MEETING BY VIDEO CONFERENCE 

In accordance with an Order of the Office of the Governor issued on March 16, 2020, the 
Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Reinvestment Zone, No. 1 for the City of Duncanville, 
Texas will conduct a TIF Board Regular Meeting by video conference at 6:00 PM on 
Monday, April 20, 2020 in order to advance the public health goal of limiting face-to-face 
meetings (also called “social distancing”) in an effort to slow the spread of the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19) pandemic. 

This is an open meeting conducted by video conference. There will be no public access to a 
physical location. 

To submit public comments, email cwilliams@duncanville.com and title the email 
“Citizen’s Public Forum – April 20, 2020”.  All public comments submitted by 4:00 PM on 
Monday, April 20, 2020 will be provided to the TIF Board Members and entered into the 
record for the April 20, 2020 TIF Board Regular Meeting. 

Please register for the TIF Board Meeting on April 20, 2020 at 6:00 PM CDT at: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6135110362558321935 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 
joining the webinar. 

OR 
TO USE YOUR TELEPHONE: 

Use the numbers below: 

United States:  +1 (562) 247.8422 
Attendee Access Code:  443.987.247 

Brought to you by GoToWebinar® 
Webinars Made Easy® 

DUNCANVILLE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) 
REINVESTMENT ZONE, NO. 1 

REGULAR MEETING 
BRIEFING ROOM, DUNCANVILLE CITY HALL 

203 E WHEATLAND RD, DUNCANVILLE, TX  75116 
MONDAY, APRIL 20, 2020 @ 6:00 PM 

Page 1 of 9

mailto:cwilliams@duncanville.com
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6135110362558321935


CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

1. CITIZEN’S PUBLIC FORUM.

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE TIF BOARD MINUTES FOR THE MEETING HELD ON
JANUARY 30, 2020.

3. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER AMENDING THE FY19-20 TIF BUDGET TO INCLUDE $3,000
FOR CONSULTING FEES TO ASSIST IN THE EXPANSION OF THE TAX INCREMENT
FINANCING REINVESTMENT ZONE #1.

ADJOURNMENT 

POSTED BY THURSDAY 
APRIL 17, 2020 BY 5:00 PM 

 __________________________________________ 
CYNTHIA D. WILLIAMS 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR 

Members of the City Council, including a possible quorum, might be present in the audience and some of the City 
Council members might make comments or participate in the discussion as audience members.  There will be no 
deliberation, vote, or action by the City Council. 

The City of Duncanville does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, or treatment 
or employment in, its programs or activities.  If you have a request for services that will make this program 
accessible to you, please contact the City of Duncanville at least 72 hours in advance at (972) 780-5012.  (TDD 
Access 1-800-RELAY-TX) 

Pursuant to section 30.07, penal code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person 
licensed under subchapter h, chapter 411, government code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this meeting 
room with a handgun that is carried openly.  

De conformidad con la sección 30.07 del código penal (prevaricación por licenciatario con una arma de mano 
llevada abiertamente), una persona con licencia bajo el subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código de gobierno (ley de 
licencias para portar armas), no pueden entrar a la sala de reuniones con una arma de mano que se practica 
abiertamente. 

Page 2 of 9



  
 
 

AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

 
ITEM NO. 1 

 
MEETING DATE:  Monday, April 20, 2020 
 
TITLE:  Citizen’s Public Forum. 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY:  The TIF Bylaws provide there be a Public Forum as part of the regular 
meetings.  The purpose of the Public Forum is to allow public comments to be made by citizens regarding 
Board matters.  The format of the Public Forum is subject to the President’s discretion.  When recognized 
to speak, the citizen is asked to please state his/her name and address for the record.  Comments will be 
limited to two minutes per speaker. 
 
Citizens wishing to speak on a Public Hearing Agenda item shall not address the Board during the Public 
Forum.  Time is allowed for proponents and opponents to speak on a public hearing item during the set 
Public Hearing. 
 
This is an open meeting conducted by video conference. There will be no public access to a physical 
location. 
 
To submit public comments, email cwilliams@duncanville.com and title the email “Citizen’s Public 
Forum – April 20, 2020”.  All public comments submitted by 4:00 PM on Monday, April 20, 2020 
will be provided to the TIF Board Members and entered into the record for the April 20, 2020 TIF 
Board Regular Meeting. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 9

mailto:cwilliams@duncanville.com


  
 
 

AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

 
ITEM NO. 2 

 
MEETING DATE:  Monday, April 20, 2020 
 
TITLE:  Consider Approval of the TIF Minutes for the Regular Meeting Held on January 30, 2020. 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Jessica James, Director of Economic Development 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY:  Copies of the draft minutes of the TIF Regular Meeting held on January 
30, 2020. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Draft TIF Minutes for the Regular Meeting held on January 30, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 9



00017 
 

DUNCANVILLE TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) 
REINVESTMENT ZONE BOARD 
MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 30, 2020 
 
 
A regular meeting of the Duncanville Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Reinvestment Zone Board of 
Directors was held on Thursday, January 30, 2020, at 6:00 PM in the City Council Briefing Room located 
at City Hall. 
 
Board Members in Attendance: 
 

Michael Grace   Chairperson 
Kenneth Embry   Vice Chairperson 
Lawrence Golden  Board Member 
Alex Wheeler   Board Member 
Daniel Flores   Board Member 
 

Board Members Not in Attendance: 
 
   All Board Members were in attendance. 
 
Staff Present:  Director of Economic Development, Jessica James; and Economic Development 
Coordinator, Cynthia D. Williams 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Grace at 6:06 PM.   
 
Mr. Wheeler offered the Invocation. 
 
ITEM NO. 1 CITIZEN’S PUBLIC FORUM. 
 
No citizen’s spoke during Citizen’s Public Forum. 
 
ITEM NO. 2 CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE TIF BOARD MINUTES FOR THE MEETING 

HELD ON DECEMBER 13, 2018. 
 
Mr. Wheeler made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Mr. Golden; the vote 
passed unanimously. 
 
ITEM NO. 3 HOLD ELECTIONS FOR THE VICE PRESIDENT TIF OFFICE AND MAKE A 

RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL ON THE PRESIDENT’S OFFICE. 
 
Ms. James explained that the Board needed to elect a Vice Chairperson and receive a consensus 
recommendation on the Chairperson.  The recommendation on the Chairperson must go to City Council 
for final approval. 
 
The Board had further questions/discussion. 
 
Mr. Golden made a motion to reappoint Mr. Embry as Vice Chairperson, seconded by Mr. GracEm; the 
vote passed unanimously. 

Page 5 of 9



00018 
 
Mr. Embry made a motion to recommend Mr. Grace as Chairperson, seconded by Mr. Wheeler; the vote 
passed unanimously. 
 
Staff will take the recommendation for Chairperson (Mr. Grace) to City Council for final approval. 
 
ITEM NO. 4 RECEIVE THE TIF FINANCIALS UPDATE. 
 
Ms. James reported that at the June 8, 2017, Duncanville Community and Economic Development 
Corporation (DCEDC) meeting, the DCEDC agreed to provide a $150,000 loan for seed money to the 
TIF for a period of ten years interest free.  In ten years, the payment will be due. The TIF Board can go 
back and ask for modifications to the loan in the future if needed.  
 
At the June 27, 2017, TIF meeting, the TIF approved the agreement with the DCEDC for a $150,000 loan 
for seed money to the TIF for a period of ten years interest free and authorized the Chairperson to sign the 
agreement as presented.  To date, the TIF has used $14, 465.16 of that money for consulting fees. 
 
The Board had further questions/discussion. 
 
Mr. Wheeler made a motion to approve the TIF Financials; seconded by Mr. Golden; the vote passed 
unanimously. 
 
ITEM NO. 5 UPDATE ON THE TIF DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS. 
 
Ms. James reported that since the TIF was created, a new McDonalds and Hampton Inn and Suites has 
been built in the TIF; both located off IH-20.  In FY 19, the McDonald’s property owner representative 
came in and spoke to staff regarding a proposed gas station next to the McDonalds. 
 
The Board had further questions/discussion. 
 
ITEM NO. 6 RECEIVE AND DISCUSS THE PROJECT AND FINANCING PLAN FOR THE TIF 

BOARD. 
 
Ms. James reported that nothing has changed in the Project or Finance Plan since last adopted.   
 
The Board had further questions/discussion. 
 
ITEM NO. 7 REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE DUNCANVILLE TIF DISTRICT 

2019 ANNUAL REPORT. 
 
Ms. James reviewed the 2019 TIF Annual Report with the Board and answered questions from the Board.  
She noted that Mr. Larry Cline, the City’s TIF Consultant, reviewed and approved the Report.  Ms. James 
informed the Board that the report will be presented to City Council for final approval, and then filed with 
the State of Texas in February, which is mandated by law.  
 
The Board had further questions/discussion. 
 
Mr. Wheeler made a motion to approve the 2019 TIF Annual Report with minor corrections, seconded by 
Mr. Embry; the vote passed unanimously. 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 9



00019 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:24 PM. 

 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _____________________________________________ 
      MICHAEL GRACE 
      CHAIRPERSON 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
CYNTHIA D. WILLIAMS 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR 
 

Page 7 of 9



  
 
 

AGENDA BACKGROUND 
 

 
ITEM NO. 3 

 
MEETING DATE:  Monday, April 20, 2020 
 
TITLE:  Discuss and Consider Amending the FY 19-20 TIF Budget to Include $3,000 for Consulting 
Fees to Assist in the Expansion of the Tax Increment Financing Reinvestment Zone #1. 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Jessica James, Director of Economic Development 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY:  The TIF Board has received a request by Ms. Nance to include her 
property located on Duncanville Road in the TIF No. 1.  Staff is requesting the Board to approve an 
amendment to the FY19-20 Budget in the amount of $3,000 to have the TIF Consultant assist in the 
process. The TIF Consultant will analyze the expansion by providing an updated proposed Financial Plan 
and Work Plan for the Board. The Board will consider Ms. Nance’s request once the proposed Financial 
Plan and Work Plan are completed for them to review. 
 

Page 8 of 9



S MAIN STREET

MAIN STREET

BIRD  LN. LONDON             LN

TRAIL  RIDGE   DRTENERY       LNCREEK CT RITA       LN

N.     CLARK      ROAD

WEST  RIDGE   DR CIRNUTWALST

MURMIDDALE   RD

N.   MAIN     ST DR

E. ORIOLE

KENSINGTON

KINGS  CTS.   CLARK     ROAD

PLATEAU             DR BROOKWOODN.  VENICE  DR CAPRI N. CEDAR  RIDGE  DRIVE

LN SPRINGWOOD   LN

HE

SANTA FE  TRAIL DO

LOU

SLIGERW. DR

WILLOWBROOKCR

S. COCKRELL

HILLROADFERGUSON     LANE

GREEN  HILLS     CT CT NIMITZ DRIVEBRADLEY DRIVEMcARTHUR DRIVEHALSEY DRIVE MARSHALL DRIVEWOOD CREEKDRIVE

I H 20

S.   CLARK     ROAD

BROOKSIDE      DRIVEGRAYSTONE     PLACE

S.   CLARK     ROAD

N. CEDAR  RIDGE  DRIVE

WINDSORWINDHAMWIMBERLYWOBORNWICKEN WATWICK

MAIN STREET

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE

North

920

1301

102108114118122124934

611 815711 814822104103 219108 611607511307419333303107 100102 818810503423811819823215201203201 205 615727422334306 502626630702 600518 646622 638630620614 730715 667603639703707711105 103109109822806111

906202 867 102 104 511

S MAIN STREET

W RED BIRD LN

HILL CITY DR.

HILL CITY DRW      CAMP       WISDOM        ROADN. CEDAR  RIDGE  DRIVE

CEDAR  RIDGE  RD

S.   CLARK     ROAD

PROPOSED PROJECT LOCATIONS PROPOSED PROJECT LOCATIONS203215 603

1212

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXASCITY LIMITS

CITY LIMITS

DUNCANVILLE  CITY LIMITSDALLAS  CITY LIMITS DUNCANVILLE  CITY LIMITS

1022101810101002129125 12110501018-8 1018-31018-21018-1I-1& SUP I-1& SUPOrd. 1520

LR-2ORD. 1691SUPORD. 2232

I-1Ord. 1646

SUPORD. 2202SUPOrd. 1845GRORD. 1665 SUOrd. 2274 GRORD.1663GRORD.1665 GRORD. 1665LR-2ORD. 1664 LR-2ORD. 1691SUORD. 2247 LR-2ORD. 1691

GRORD. 1690SU

SUPORD. 2189LR-2ORD. 1691SUPOrd. 2266DDOrd. 2056 FAIRMEADOWS VILLAGESUDIVISION

1340

12141206 121813001340B 12121144

I-1Ord. 1646 LEGENDEXISTING BUILDINGSEXISTING SIDEWALKSPROPOSED SIDEWALKSEXISTING CROSSWALKSPROPOSED CROSSWALKSEXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPEPROPOSED TREES / LANDSCAPE

PROPOSED TIF BOUNDARY

Additional Properties toDuncanville's TIF AreaOption A

LONDON           
  LN

TENERY       LN

C

I

R

N

U

T

W
A

L

S

T

M

U

R

N

.
 
 
 
M

A

I
N

 
 
 
 
 
S

T

D

R

E

.

O

R

I
O

L
E

I

 

H

 

2

0

920

1301

102

108
114

118

122124

934

611

815

711

814

822

104

103

219

108

611
607

511

307

419

333

303

107

100

102

8
1
8

810

503

423

8
1
1

8
1
9

8
2
3

215
201

203

201

205

615

727

422

334

306

502

626

630

702

600
518

646

622

638
630

620614

730

715

667

603

639

703

707

711

105

103

109

109

822

806

111

906

202

867

102

104

511

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

P

R

O

J

E

C

T

 

L

O

C

A

T

I

O

N

S

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

P

R

O

J

E

C

T

 

L

O

C

A

T

I

O

N

S

203

215

603

1212

C
IT

Y
 L

IM
IT

S
C

IT
Y

 L
IM

IT
S

DUNCANVILLE
  CITY LIMITS

DUNCANVILLE
  CITY LIMITS

1022

1018

1010

1002

129

125

121

1050

1018-8
1018-3 1018-2

1018-1

I-1
& SUP I-1

& SUP
Ord. 1520

LR-2
ORD. 1691

SUP
ORD. 2232

I-1
Ord. 1646

SUP
ORD. 2202

SUP
Ord. 1845GR

ORD. 1665

SU
Ord. 2274

GR
ORD.
1663

GR
ORD.
1665

GR
ORD. 1665

LR-2
ORD. 1664

LR-2
ORD. 1691

SU
ORD. 2247

LR-2
ORD. 1691

GR
ORD. 1690

SU

SUP
ORD. 2189

LR-2
ORD. 1691

SUP
Ord. 2266

DD
Ord. 2056

FAIRMEADOWS VILLAGE
SUDIVISION

1340

1214

1206

1218

1300

1340B

1212

1144

I-1
Ord. 1646

LEGEND

EXISTING BUILDINGS

EXISTING SIDEWALKS

PROPOSED SIDEWALKS

EXISTING CROSSWALKS
PROPOSED CROSSWALKS

EXISTING TREES / LANDSCAPE
PROPOSED TREES / LANDSCAPE

PROPOSED TIF BOUNDARY

Additional Properties

5

4

32

1

STUDY

LOCATION

ADDITIONAL PROPERTIES TO TIF AREA

G E O G R A P H I C   I N F O R M A T I O N   S Y S T E M 

CITY OF DUNCANVILLE, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale

1"=200'

0 200 400

RESIDENTIAL ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS

NON-RESIDENTIAL ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS

  to be Considered

Page 9 of 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFTWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W WHEATLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.   HIGHWAY    67

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.          CASA           GRANDE         CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.    WHEATLAND     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. WINTERGREEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GODWIN  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHAVEN     BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED  BIRD  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. RED  BIRD  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIO  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYLESS            LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA PLATA  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODEMA        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELMONT PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASCOT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEPLECHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLO CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOW   CREEK   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDA      VISTA  CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.    RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WREN CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINUET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKI  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAIL  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLIDAY    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWOOD     PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARAVAN  TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAVAN       RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCKRELL  HILL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANADA        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADRID        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN      JUAN      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. COCKRELL HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUSH   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WREN    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDEN     MEADOW   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN  VALLEY       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE        BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUSH      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.       FAIRMEADOWS          DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRMEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISTY  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEREE  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E   CARR    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIPPLE  CREEK    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIFTWOOD   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDING  TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND  RIVER   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  FAIRMEADOWS  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N  DUNCANVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINK    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER CREST  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL-LENORA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGWORTH BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERRILL  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERRILL       BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURE      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JELLISON   BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNGLE       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOW     CREEK   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGELAND    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDTOP   BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCUELA       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOW  ROSS   BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK        KEASLER   BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANCO     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPORIA      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LODEMA             LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIO   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OMAHA        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADY       LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RITA  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATLER   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE  ROCK  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNGLE   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DULA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JELLISON  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDALE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRLAWN    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST     RIDGE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYWE  PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASA GRANDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.    ROYAL      OAK    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHMORE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.     CAMP       WISDOM       ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST                RIDGE        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIERRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANCA        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENOA    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANZIO   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROMA   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.   ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.  PEACH  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  DAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIZELL    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ROWE   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE  CREEK   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  FAIN     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.  HORNE   ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.   RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mc

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL CITY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEBBLE    RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKESIDE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHATFIELD   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEGER   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLAND  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLING     LEAVES     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOREWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE         BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WES JESPERSEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  DAVIS    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   DAVIS    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOREWOOD    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUEBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAZY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDER    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL         AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.    MAIN      ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.   RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMINGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON               DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWSON              DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER                  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CAMP   WISDOM    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.  RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F. RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKWOOD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN VALLEY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.        FAIRMEADOWS   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT  RIDGE  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNCANVILLE               ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E HIGHWAY    67

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CENTER    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFWOOD     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN LUTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S..    COCKRELL      HILL      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.   COCKRELL    HILL     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER    CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EISENHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLANDS   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.    COCKRELL    HILL    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
McCALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLOYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RUN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER   RUN    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE OF THE STARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOMBARD    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLBERT    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEPBURN       LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACY      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEWART      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGERS     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANWYCK     AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRYMORE                AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND     AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAYNOR      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANWYCK      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANSFIELD     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRBANKS    CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRBANKS  CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    WHEATLAND      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE HAVILLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F. RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.    WHEATLAND     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WHEATLAND  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE        WAY         DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCURY                   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEMINI        AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APOLLO        AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG       STONE  GAP    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.   CEDAR    RIDGE     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EATON  CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVENTRY      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDMAN        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLINGTON     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTINGTON       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.  GREENSTONE    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVENTRY     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN         HILLS           ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTMINISTER       LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSPOINTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD COUNTRY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRIAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE RUN PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELSMERE       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. ROYAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. ROYAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPICO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUCSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANSDALE     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.  CASA  GRANDE  CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.     GREENSTONE      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANSDALE          DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAIL          RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVE      CREEK     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.  VENICE   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROMA  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.   CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. CAPRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.    CENTER     STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.   CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRIBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. FREEMAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WHEATLAND  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.   PEACH   ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE   C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOORE         ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.    MAIN     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APOLLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOWBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.   HORNE     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRIBROOK    TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRIBROOK   TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELODY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRINGTON     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. PEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.  RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA  FE  TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMILTON         ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.   DANIEL       ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE       C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.  GREENSTONE   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPLES              DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGLEWOOD    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.  HORNE    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MERRILL    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDER      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKAWAY     AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   FREEMAN      ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES    COLLINS     BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    NANCE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. HASTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.     FREEMAN       ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CENTER    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CHERRY    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN  PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. CEDAR  RIDGE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPLORER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEBBLE SPRINGS PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAEWOOD  PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOSS       HILL   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGWOOD    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN         LEAF            LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.  GREENSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW   GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  HILLS  CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINT  SMITH   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  RIDGE  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  ROCK  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWAY      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING       LAKE      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  TERRACE   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN TREE CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONADO     LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN PEDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALAMEDA        AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN     MIGUEL      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR         HILL           ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE  RUN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARDINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWLARK     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBIN       HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDWOOD           DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARDINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHIPPOORWILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWAN     RIDGE     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOCKINGBIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR           ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY  BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPPARAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH         LOOP     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
     AVENUE        C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  MONA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.       VINYARD          RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEACH    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMS  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.     SHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOSSOM       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPE  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.    WHEATLAND     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR    CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.     LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON    CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUMAN    CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.    ALEXANDER       AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTON         AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZALEA        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMELLIA  CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDENIA  CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    MAGNOLIA     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMELLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZALEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KELLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHERINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROYAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROYAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISE    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   VINYARD     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    WHEATLAND     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EISENHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.   ALEXANDER      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTSIDE         DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALO         ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLOTTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANCO       ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLA       ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMELIA         ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLEANDER       ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANDLELIGHT    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANDLELIGHT          AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTON CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  JEWEL     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL          AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.  CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F. RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F. RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.       WHEATLAND       ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE     CREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHERINE       CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTDELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    DANIELDALE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATHER  WOOD   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMBRIDGE   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWAY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.        COCKRELL      HILL      ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWOOD   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHGATE      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBER   TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET             LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEYVIEW         LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E WINTERGREEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   HIGHWAY    67

AutoCAD SHX Text
THISTLE   GREEN   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.     DANIELDALE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENBRIAR     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK  CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAR        HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN   TREE   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENBRIAR    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOB    HILL   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN   TREE   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESCENT   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN      TREE      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEAKWOOD     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSTONE    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAWN   RIDGE   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESCENT      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER     RIDGE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK      RIDGE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW     RIDGE        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH   RIDGE   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIARMEADE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH   RIDGE    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENN SPRINGS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWBROOKE         DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLA    CREEK    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATHENIA     WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORINTHIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLYMPIA     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELPHI       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S SANTA    FE   TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE WILSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEKHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.       DANIELDALE             ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFTWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR     CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKWOOD    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKWOOD       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKMEADOW        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKLEA         DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW        CREST         LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKHAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINKCREST         DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEN           MILE             LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFCREST            DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARON     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    DANIELDALE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPINDLETOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REW    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUERIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWCREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUERIDGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER CREEK PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITECLIFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRYSTAL SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEABROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMETREE          LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWGLEN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELLY     CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAN    CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHENANDOAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHANNON         DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRATFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLS  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.  RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE WILSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WINTERGREEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWOOD     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWGLEN       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME LEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.    DANIELDALE    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.  GREENSTONE   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON  PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.    CENTER     STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONADO   PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORONADO     LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW CREST LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEIGH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOGART CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HITCHCOCK CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Private Street)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE SMOKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CACTUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SORREL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CLOVER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK ROSE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED SAGE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAGEBRUSH TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG STONE GAP  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N ALEXANDER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHAVEN       BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATALIE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKE CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAVER CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDING  TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLELEAF DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKLEAF DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERCURY                   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W WHEATLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHAVEN     BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   HIGHWAY    67

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRIBROOK   TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
KATHERINE       CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDTOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CAMP   WISDOM    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KEASLER BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N DUNCANVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev. 4/22/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER                  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JELLISON BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
G E O G R A P H I C   I N F O R M A T I O N   S Y S T E M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G E O G R A P H I C   I N F O R M A T I O N   S Y S T E M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GODWIN  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHAVEN     BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED  BIRD  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. RED  BIRD  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIO  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYLESS            LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.    RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WREN CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINUET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKI  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAIL  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLIDAY    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRWOOD     PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARAVAN  TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAVAN       RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COCKRELL  HILL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANADA        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADRID        DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN      JUAN      DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. COCKRELL HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUSH   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WREN    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDEN     MEADOW   LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLY        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN  VALLEY       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE        BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUSH      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.       FAIRMEADOWS          DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIRMEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISTY  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEREE  LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E   CARR    LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIPPLE  CREEK    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIFTWOOD   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDING  TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND  RIVER   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W  FAIRMEADOWS  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N  DUNCANVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANCO     LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPORIA      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIO   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OMAHA        LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.  FAIN     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.   RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mc

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FALLING     LEAVES     DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOREWOOD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE         BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WES JESPERSEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  DAVIS    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   DAVIS    ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOREWOOD    DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUEBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAZY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDER    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRILL         AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.    MAIN      ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.   RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAMINGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARNES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON               DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWSON              DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER                  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CAMP   WISDOM    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F.  RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. N. S. F. RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN VALLEY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.        FAIRMEADOWS   DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT  RIDGE  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNCANVILLE               ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HASTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MERRILL    AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDER      AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKAWAY     AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CHERRY    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N ALEXANDER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHAVEN       BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDING  TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIOLE  BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODHAVEN     BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.   CAMP   WISDOM    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KEASLER BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N DUNCANVILLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER                  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JELLISON BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP     SPECIAL USE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD      PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D-1A            DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
D               DUPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7,200 S.F.       60 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9,600 S.F.       80 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200 SF/SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000 SF/DUPLEX UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1400 SF/SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2200 SF/DUPLEX UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2     COMMERICAL HEAVY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SU      SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2      INDUSTRIAL HEAVY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1     COMMERCIAL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR      GENERAL RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LR-2    LOCAL RETAIL-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GO      GENERAL OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NR      NEIGHBORHOOD RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1      INDUSTRIAL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN LOT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN LIVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN LOT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3.0 ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 10,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 13,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 13,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,000 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43,560 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1400 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1800 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MU-1    MIXED USE-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DD      DOWNTOWN DUNCANVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A       APARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD-2    PLANNED DEVELOPMENT-2


	2020-04-20.TIF Agenda Regular Meeting Create and Share Adobe PDF
	AGENDA
	CYNTHIA D. WILLIAMS
	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR


	2020-01-30 TIF Minutes Regular Meeting
	2020-04-20 TIF Agenda Background Regular Meeting Send and Share Adobe PDF
	TIF Zoning Overlay Additional Properties
	Sheets and Views
	TIF Zoning Overlay Additional Properties Option A-Exhibit New Logo





